



**The School Council meet regularly to provide the pupil voice for WP: what is going well and what we need to improve! Here are their questions and suggestions brought to the last two meetings:**

Can we have a KS1 chess, homework, (hard) maths and more coding clubs?

*Maybe – Carole is getting the new clubs list ready to send out soon with lots of exciting new opportunities.*

Is it possible to put another Place2Be box in the middle hall?

*What a great idea! Sian will speak to Sarah and ask Elmara to order one.*

When will we get watermelon again?

*It's back in the veg shop and on the menu in school (only available in the summer months).*

Can we have ice lollies for desert at lunchtime in the hall?

*No – we sometimes buy lollies on VERY hot days or for a special treat.*

Can we have fruit juice at lunchtime rather than water or milk?

*No – it contains a lot of sugar and would be too expensive to buy for 300 children!*

We need more bug hotels and gardening in the playgrounds.

*Great idea – maybe the new Eco Team could organise this in September, with Laura.*

Can we have coat hooks in the KS2 playground?

*If you get warm, coats can be put on the seating area by the table tennis tables. No room for lots of pegs as the walls are used by children playing thumb ball.*

Can the jerk chicken be less spicy?

*Yes – Elmara will ask Ali to adjust the recipe so that everyone can enjoy it.*

The Astroturf in the KS2 playground is very old and needs replacing, so it's soft again.

*We do regular safety checks and will have to wait until we have the funds to replace it, as it's an expensive job.*

When is the end girls' downstairs, toilet going to be repaired?

*The site team are aware and we are waiting for a part.*

We need better football nets as they keep breaking.

*We discussed how they become unhooked and can simply be hooked back on by anyone, including children: they are not broken.*

Is the football tournament going to happen again?

*Yes – we'd love to organise the tournament again as we know how popular it is. We're planning it for the return to school in September when it's less busy with events and trips.*

The new flapjack is too soft and squidgy.

*Elmara has spoken to Ali who is changing the type of oats used, so that you'll get a crunchier, crispier flapjack.*

Can we go on more trips please?

*Yes – lots of exciting trips will be planned for the new school year.*

Can 2L have more Diary of a Wimpy Kid books?

*4M said they have doubles and will ask Marion if they can donate to 2L.*

Can the teachers do a talent show for the children at WP?

*No – as much as we'd love to perform and make you laugh, we simply don't have the time.*

**Thank you to our amazing School Councillors who represent their classes and share ideas so well.**